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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:23 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Emily Sirgo; Kimberly M. Wilson
Subject: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36
Attachments: 20171026100550638.pdf

Mr. Bratcher, 
 
Attached please find our proposed work plan for the above referenced facility.  Thank you for taking my call 
today.  Please let us know your thoughts on this when you get a chance to review. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
David J. Adkins 
District Manager Artesia 
Office: 575.746.8768 
Direct: 575.616.4022 
Cell: 575.441.4835 
Fax: 575.746.8905 
Emergency: 866.742.0742 
Web: www.talonlpe.com 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 7:42 AM
To: David Adkins
Cc: Emily Sirgo; Kimberly M. Wilson; Tucker, Shelly
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36

RE: Maverick Operating * Poker Lake Ut 36 * 2RP‐4136 * DOR: Discovered 2/26/17 (and historical) 
 
David, 
 
Your proposal for remediation at the above referenced site is approved with the following:  
 

 Excavated material is to be hauled to an OCD approved disposal facility. 

 Liner placement must be a minimum of 4’ bgs. This liner installation will not make the area be considered a 
“lined containment”.  

 Excavation of as much impacted material as possible and practicable in areas around production equipment.  

 Since some areas in the battery are not accessible for testing or clean up, and were visually identified by OCD 
personnel as having been impacted by fluid release/releases, after the proposed work has been completed, and 
closure documentation submitted, OCD will place the site on “deferment”, to address remaining impact at a 
time when the area is accessible. 

 Proposal will require like approval from BLM. 

 Please advise once remedial activities have been scheduled.   
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 

From: David Adkins [mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:23 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc‐kec.com>; Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com> 
Subject: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36 
 
Mr. Bratcher, 
 



2

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

From: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 2:36 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: David Adkins; Emily Sirgo; Kimberly M. Wilson
Subject: Re: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36

BLM concurs with NMOCD approval and stipulations.  
 
Please note, this well IS NOT located in T25S-R31E.  It is located in T24S-R31E.  The C-141 is correct but the 
area where the water data was pulled from is not correct and the work plan also has the incorrect legals.     
 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Shelly J Tucker 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
O&G Spill/Release Coordinator 
 
Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Greene St 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
575.234.5905 - Direct 
575.361.0084 - Cellular 
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number 
 
stucker@blm.gov 
 
 
The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately 
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the 
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues 
with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully 
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for 
compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations. 
 
Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient 
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately. 

 
On Thu, Nov 2, 2017 at 7:41 AM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote: 

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

personnel as having been impacted by fluid release/releases, after the proposed work has been completed, 
and closure documentation submitted, OCD will place the site on “deferment”, to address remaining impact at 
a time when the area is accessible. 

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
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
local laws and/or regulations. 

  

  

  

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
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Tucker, Shelly; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Emily Sirgo; Kimberly M. Wilson
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36

Thanks Shelly!   I'll make sure the legals are changed for the closure report. 
 
David J. Adkins 
District Manager Artesia 
Office: 575.746.8768 
Direct: 575.616.4022 
Cell: 575.441.4835 
Fax: 575.746.8905 
Emergency: 866.742.0742 
Web: www.talonlpe.com 

 
 

 
From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 2:36 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc‐kec.com>; Kimberly M. Wilson 
<kwilson@talonlpe.com> 
Subject: Re: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36 
 
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
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36
Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:13:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Process.docx
Map.pdf

 
 

From: Emily Sirgo [mailto:emily@mogc-kec.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 1:26 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'stucker' <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36
 
Hello Mike/Shelly,
 
After obtaining a bid from Talon LPE to do the below work submitted to you, I have reached out to
ICI Remediate to propose a different remediation program that could bring our chloride levels down
to adhere to the guidelines. Please see the attached proposed remediation action and map from ICI
and let me know if this may work for you guys. I would like to have this area remediated to the best
of our ability while also being cost-conscious as we are a very small operator.
 
Thanks,
 

Emily C. Sirgo
Maverick Oil & Gas Corporation
1001 W. Wall Street
Midland, Texas 79701
432-682-2500 (o)
432-570-1062 (f)

 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 8:42 AM
To: David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Cc: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc-kec.com>; Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>; Tucker,
Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36
 
RE: Maverick Operating * Poker Lake Ut 36 * 2RP-4136 * DOR: Discovered 2/26/17 (and historical)
 
David,
 
Your proposal for remediation at the above referenced site is approved with the following:
 

Excavated material is to be hauled to an OCD approved disposal facility.

mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com
mailto:emily@mogc-kec.com
mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com
mailto:stucker@blm.gov

TA'.ON




[image: ]                            [image: ]





PROPOSED REMEDIATION ACTION

       Maverick Operating, LLC                                                                                     	           Poker Lake Unit #26					                               	       |30-015-10859|2RP-4136|	



1.  The impacted area highlighted in orange will be drilled with a 4” diameter X 5’ auger in a 5

 spot grid. Approximately 25 to 30 holes will be drilled.

2.  Entire area (orange highlighted) will be flooded with 10,000 gallons of bio-remediation 

product to eliminate chloride to RRAL specifications.

3. The impacted area highlighted in green will be tilled up to 6 to 10 inches and bio-remediation

[bookmark: _GoBack] product will be sprayed to reduce TPH level and chlorides as per OCD & BLM specifications.

4. Before and after soil samples will be taken and sent to lab for soil analysis.



















  7600 BRANDON RD, BIG SPRING, TX 79720           www.ic-iremediate.com  432-213-7813      [image: ]
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Liner placement must be a minimum of 4’ bgs. This liner installation will not make the area be
considered a “lined containment”.
Excavation of as much impacted material as possible and practicable in areas around
production equipment.
Since some areas in the battery are not accessible for testing or clean up, and were visually
identified by OCD personnel as having been impacted by fluid release/releases, after the
proposed work has been completed, and closure documentation submitted, OCD will place
the site on “deferment”, to address remaining impact at a time when the area is accessible.
Proposal will require like approval from BLM.
Please advise once remedial activities have been scheduled.  

 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: David Adkins [mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:23 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc-kec.com>; Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>
Subject: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36
 
Mr. Bratcher,
 
Attached please find our proposed work plan for the above referenced facility.  Thank you for taking
my call today.  Please let us know your thoughts on this when you get a chance to review.
 
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

       Maverick Operating, LLC                                                                                     

            Poker Lake Unit #26                                    

        |30-015-10859|2RP-4136|  

 

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

 product will be sprayed to reduce TPH level and chlorides as per OCD & BLM specifications. 

4. Before and after soil samples will be taken and sent to lab for soil analysis. 
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From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: Emily Sirgo
Cc: "stucker"; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36
Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:46:37 PM
Attachments: image001.png

RE: Maverick O&G * 2RP-4136
 
Emily,
 
Sorry for not getting back with you sooner on this. We are a couple of months behind on
remediation proposals. This latest proposal is basically to flush contaminants from the surface, and
OCD cannot approve it at this time.
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
 
 

From: Emily Sirgo [mailto:emily@mogc-kec.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 1:26 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'stucker' <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36
 
Hello Mike/Shelly,
 
After obtaining a bid from Talon LPE to do the below work submitted to you, I have reached out to
ICI Remediate to propose a different remediation program that could bring our chloride levels down
to adhere to the guidelines. Please see the attached proposed remediation action and map from ICI
and let me know if this may work for you guys. I would like to have this area remediated to the best
of our ability while also being cost-conscious as we are a very small operator.
 
Thanks,
 

Emily C. Sirgo
Maverick Oil & Gas Corporation
1001 W. Wall Street
Midland, Texas 79701
432-682-2500 (o)
432-570-1062 (f)

 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 8:42 AM

mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:emily@mogc-kec.com
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
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To: David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Cc: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc-kec.com>; Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>; Tucker,
Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36
 
RE: Maverick Operating * Poker Lake Ut 36 * 2RP-4136 * DOR: Discovered 2/26/17 (and historical)
 
David,
 
Your proposal for remediation at the above referenced site is approved with the following:
 

Excavated material is to be hauled to an OCD approved disposal facility.
Liner placement must be a minimum of 4’ bgs. This liner installation will not make the area be
considered a “lined containment”.
Excavation of as much impacted material as possible and practicable in areas around
production equipment.
Since some areas in the battery are not accessible for testing or clean up, and were visually
identified by OCD personnel as having been impacted by fluid release/releases, after the
proposed work has been completed, and closure documentation submitted, OCD will place
the site on “deferment”, to address remaining impact at a time when the area is accessible.
Proposal will require like approval from BLM.
Please advise once remedial activities have been scheduled.  

 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: David Adkins [mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:23 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc-kec.com>; Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>
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


 
Mr. Bratcher,
 
Attached please find our proposed work plan for the above referenced facility.  Thank you for taking
my call today.  Please let us know your thoughts on this when you get a chance to review.
 
Respectfully,
 
 
David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022
Cell: 575.441.4835
Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: "Emily Sirgo"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: "stucker"
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36
Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:50:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Emily,

We still need to hear an update from Maverick on this one, OCD will give you all till 4/6/18 to come
up with a plan to move this project forward. At the very least if Maverick doesn’t have a contractor
working on the work plan by then we need to still need to hear from Maverick on or before 4/6/18
regarding when they will have something scheduled.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Emily Sirgo [mailto:emily@mogc-kec.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'stucker' <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36

Thanks so much. I appreciate it. I will get in contact with them and let you know the status of the job
once we find somebody that can get us on their schedule. If you need anything in the meantime let
me know.

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





From: Emily Sirgo
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: "stucker"
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36
Date: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:56:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Crystal & Mike, to give you an update –

I have contacted the majority of the companies on the list you sent me to bid the approved
remediation proposal. I am waiting on three of them to finish up the bids. Some of the companies
have declined to bid because of the volume of work they already have, and others are taking 1-2
weeks to prepare it because they are equally as busy. As soon as I have these bids and accept one,
we will begin immediately on the remediation, giving you all (OCD & BLM) a heads up that we are
starting the cleanup.

Thanks,

Emily C. Sirgo
Maverick Oil & Gas Corporation
1001 W. Wall Street
Midland, Texas 79701
432-682-2500 (o)
432-570-1062 (f)

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 4:51 PM
To: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc-kec.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'stucker' <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36

Emily,

We still need to hear an update from Maverick on this one, OCD will give you all till 4/6/18 to come
up with a plan to move this project forward. At the very least if Maverick doesn’t have a contractor
working on the work plan by then we need to still need to hear from Maverick on or before 4/6/18
regarding when they will have something scheduled.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
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
Date: Thursday, April 5, 2018 9:34:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello Emily,
 
Thank you for the update. While OCD does understand the reality of economic concerns we do still
need to see this project move forward. Please provide a schedule for work to commence within 2
weeks from now. At that time hopefully you will be able to have chosen and have equipment and
contractor mobilizing.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc-kec.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 10:06 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: 'stucker'
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36-UPDATE 4/18/2018

Hi Crystal, we have authorized Talon to go ahead and begin working this project according to the approved work plan 
they submitted. They will try to commence working next week, according to David. I have asked him to give you all a 
heads up before they begin. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Emily C. Sirgo 
Maverick Oil & Gas Corporation 
1001 W. Wall Street 
Midland, Texas 79701 
432-682-2500 (o) 
432-570-1062 (f) 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 10:35 AM 
To: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc‐kec.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'stucker' <stucker@blm.gov> 
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36 
 
Hello Emily, 
 
Thank you for the update. While OCD does understand the reality of economic concerns we do still need to see this 
project move forward. Please provide a schedule for work to commence within 2 weeks from now. At that time 
hopefully you will be able to have chosen and have equipment and contractor mobilizing.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 
Cell: 575‐840‐5963 
Fax: 575‐748‐9720 
 
 
 

From: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc‐kec.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:56 PM 
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To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'stucker' <stucker@blm.gov> 
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36 
 
Hi Crystal & Mike, to give you an update – 
 
I have contacted the majority of the companies on the list you sent me to bid the approved remediation proposal. I am 
waiting on three of them to finish up the bids. Some of the companies have declined to bid because of the volume of 
work they already have, and others are taking 1‐2 weeks to prepare it because they are equally as busy. As soon as I 
have these bids and accept one, we will begin immediately on the remediation, giving you all (OCD & BLM) a heads up 
that we are starting the cleanup.  
 
Thanks,  
 

Emily C. Sirgo 
Maverick Oil & Gas Corporation 
1001 W. Wall Street 
Midland, Texas 79701 
432-682-2500 (o) 
432-570-1062 (f) 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 4:51 PM 
To: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc‐kec.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'stucker' <stucker@blm.gov> 
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36 
 
Emily, 
 
We still need to hear an update from Maverick on this one, OCD will give you all till 4/6/18 to come up with a plan to 
move this project forward. At the very least if Maverick doesn’t have a contractor working on the work plan by then we 
need to still need to hear from Maverick on or before 4/6/18 regarding when they will have something scheduled.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 
Cell: 575‐840‐5963 
Fax: 575‐748‐9720 
 
 
 

From: Emily Sirgo [mailto:emily@mogc‐kec.com]  
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
 
Thanks so much. I appreciate it. I will get in contact with them and let you know the status of the job once we find 
somebody that can get us on their schedule. If you need anything in the meantime let me know.  
 
Thanks,  
 

Emily C. Sirgo 
Maverick Oil & Gas Corporation 
1001 W. Wall Street 
Midland, Texas 79701 
432-682-2500 (o) 
432-570-1062 (f) 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:00 PM 
To: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc‐kec.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'stucker' <stucker@blm.gov> 
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36 
 
Hello Emily, 
 
We are not able to recommend contractors but we can say that there are a lot of other local contractors around the 
area that should be able to provide you an estimate of cost based on efforts proposed in the existing approved work 
plan. These are just a few that I could think of real quick. 
 
 
ASI 
Basin Environmental 
BBC International 
GHD 
Hungry Horse 
Mark Larson and Associates 
SMA – Souder, Miller and Associates 
Talon 
Tetra Tech 
TRC 
Trinity Oil Field Services 
 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 1:00 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'stucker' <stucker@blm.gov>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36 
 
Ok, thanks for getting back to me. We will go with the original plan that has already been accepted. If it is ok with you, I 
would like to bid out this work to a few other companies before proceeding. If you have any other recommendations 
besides Talon LPE, it would be greatly appreciated. I want to continue to be in correspondence and in compliance with 
you guys on this project, I also want to be sure we are getting a reasonable estimate.  
 
Thanks, 
 

Emily C. Sirgo 
Maverick Oil & Gas Corporation 
1001 W. Wall Street 
Midland, Texas 79701 
432-682-2500 (o) 
432-570-1062 (f) 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 1:47 PM 
To: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc‐kec.com> 
Cc: 'stucker' <stucker@blm.gov>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Work Plan, Maverick Operating, Poker lake Unit 36 
 
RE: Maverick O&G * 2RP‐4136 
 
Emily, 
 
Sorry for not getting back with you sooner on this. We are a couple of months behind on remediation proposals. This 
latest proposal is basically to flush contaminants from the surface, and OCD cannot approve it at this time.  
 
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
 
After obtaining a bid from Talon LPE to do the below work submitted to you, I have reached out to ICI Remediate to 
propose a different remediation program that could bring our chloride levels down to adhere to the guidelines. Please 
see the attached proposed remediation action and map from ICI and let me know if this may work for you guys. I would 
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like to have this area remediated to the best of our ability while also being cost‐conscious as we are a very small 
operator.  
 
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
Cc: Emily Sirgo <emily@mogc‐kec.com>; Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>; Tucker, Shelly 
<stucker@blm.gov> 
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

From: David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Shelly Tucker - BLM (stucker@blm.gov); Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Emily Sirgo
Subject: Maverick Operating, Poker Lake Unit 36

Dear Shelly and Mike, 
 
It is the intent of this correspondence to notify you that we are starting the above referenced remediation 
project.  Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  Thank you. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
David J. Adkins 
District Manager Artesia 
Office: 575.746.8768 
Direct: 575.616.4022 
Cell: 575.441.4835 
Fax: 575.746.8905 
Emergency: 866.742.0742 
Web: www.talonlpe.com 
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